
From:  (PPD)
To:  (PPD)
Subject: 09/12/23
Date: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 9:22:00 PM

POTUS took Commander (on a leash) to the Kennedy Garden this evening for a walk. While POTUS
and Commander were in the Kennedy Garden I was standing half way from the Book-Sellers and the
Family Theater. POTUS opened the Book-Seller door and said . As I started to walk
toward him to see if he needed help, Commander ran through his legs and bit my left arm through
the front of my jacket. I pulled my arm away and yelled no. POTUS  Commander.
POTUS then . I obliged and
Commander let me pet him. When turning to close the door, Commander jumped again and bit my
left arm for the second time. POTUS  Commander and attached the leash to him. My
suit coat has 3 holes, 1 being all the way through. No skin was broken.
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From:  (PPD)
To: DARRYL VOLPICELLI (PPD);  (PPD);  (PPD)
Subject: Fwd: 09/12/23
Date: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 9:46:50 PM

Good evening. 

Please see the attached write up from SA  regarding the Commander incident
tonight. Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 

 
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
the front of my jacket. I pulled my arm away and yelled no. POTUS also yelled to Commander.
POTUS then . I obliged and
Commander let me pet him. When turning to close the door, Commander jumped again and bit my
left arm for the second time. POTUS again yelled at Commander and attached the leash to him. My
suit coat has 3 holes, 1 being all the way through. No skin was broken.
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From:  (PPD)
To:  (PPD)
Cc:  (PPD)
Subject: 09/12/2023
Date: Thursday, September 14, 2023 5:31:07 PM
Attachments: 3361  09-12-23.pdf
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Sir,
 
Please see attached. Let me know if you need anything else.
 
Best,

Special Agent | United States Secret Service

Presidential Protective Division – Shift

 | usss.dhs.gov
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